Robin Maras

From: noreply@geniussis.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Fundamentals of Incident
Report Writing!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Fundamentals of Incident Report Writing
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.5

We hope you will take a moment to provide feedback on the module you have
just completed. Your feedback is imperative to how we approach our work and
your comments will help us to continue to deliver quality content to you and
your peers.

Please click here to submit the module feedback form.

If you have any questions, please contact the Student Conduct Institute at
studentconductinstitute@suny.edu.

Regards,



The Student Conduct Institute

Click here to login



Robin Maras

From: noreply@geniussis.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: What Does Title IX Tell Us
About Title VII?!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: What Does Title IX Tell Us About Title VII?
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.3

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: What Does Title VII

Require?!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: What Does Title VII Require?
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.35

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



